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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

N40080-16-R-0168-P588 FULLER ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, MARINE CORPS BASE, QUANTICO, VA

This amendment incorproates the folow ing:

Proposal due date is extended to 9 September 2016, time remains unchange

Request for Information (RFI) Response.

                                                                       COTNINUED ON PAGE 2
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16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 06-Sep-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40080-16-R-0168

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
03-Aug-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)
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3. EFFECTIVE DATE

06-Sep-2016

CODE

NAVAL FACILITIES ENG COMMAND WASHINGTON
1314 HARWOOD ST.
WASHINGTON DC 20374
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CODE

See Item 6
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0002 RFI RESPONSES 
1. QUESTION: Is there a designated stockpile area onsite to store the topsoil? 
If not, will we have to haul off the topsoil and then bring new topsoil back onsite? 
 
RESPONSE: YES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH STOCKPILE 
STORAGE REQUIREMENTS AS SHOWN ON THE APPROVED EROSION AND 
SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH VDEQ 
STANDARDS. 
 
2. QUESTION: Does the Buy-America clause apply to underground steel pipe materials? Does 
the Buy-America clause apply to the steel piling? 
 
RESPONSE: YES 
 
3. QUESTION: If trees are removed prior to the bat mating season, can other work be done 
during that time that is not related to tree removal? 
 
RESPONSE: TREE REMOVAL IS LIMITED PER SPECIFICATION 31 11 00, SECTION 3.2 
AND THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO COORDINATE ALL CLEARING WITH NREA. 
THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO COORDINATE WITH NREA AND COMPLY WITH 
CURRENT US FISH & WIDLIFE REQUIREMENTS FOR THREATENED, ENDANGERED, OR 
POTENTIALLY LISTED SPECIES. 
 
4. QUESTION: Will the grass medians require underdrain?  If you require a VDOT spec UD-2 
median underdrain we will have to grade the interior of the median to drain to a low point, install 
perforated HDPE with 12” of #57 over the entire median area with geotextile below and above 
the #57’s.  All this goes below the dirt in the median. 
 
RESPONSE: PAVEMENT UNDERDRAIN LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN ON THE CU 
SHEET SERIES. PAVEMENT UNDERDRAINS SHALL MEET THE STANDARDS OF 
VDOT UD-2 FOR RAISED GRASS MEDIANS AND VDOT UD-4 ALONG THE 
OUTSIDE PAVEMENT EDGES AND ALL OTHER LOCATIONS NOT IDENTIFIED 
OTHERWISE. 
 

END OF AMENDMENT 0002 
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(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


